

Sophie Bramley is a video designer and creative technologist currently studying at Guildhall. With a focus on immersive and virtual production, Sophie is interested in creating innovative experiences that engage audiences and is committed to contributing to the evolving entertainment industry and collaboration.

# SOPHIE BRAMLEY

VIDEO DESIGNER & CREATIVE TECHNOLOGIST

## CONTACT









# **SKILLS**

Adobe Suite (AE, PS, AI,PR) Unreal Engine Touch Designer Houdini Isadora Mapping Matter Qlab

Film Set Experience Immersive Theatre Experience Art Installation Experience Events Experience

Expertise in Understanding Aesthetics Creative, Technical, and Performer Interaction

## **EDUCATION**

GSMD 2020- PRESENT VIDEO DESIGN FOR LIVE PERFORMANCE

KINGSTON 2011-2014
BA FINE ART

FRANKLIN 2008-2010

FINE ART, PHYSICS, SOCIOLOGY, COMMUNICATION STUDIES

#### REFERENCE

PETE WALLACE PETE.WALLACE@GSMD.AC.UK MWG MICHELLEWILLIAMSGAMAKER@GMAIL.COM

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Mesmer | Motion Capture Clean Up, 3D

'Violets Disruption', for Finland Opera Awards, London <u>Aug 2022</u>

Treehouse Digital | Virtual Production Directors Assistant
Criminal Record (Apple Tv), London
One Weeks Shadowing
Aug 2022

Dr Michelle Williams Gamaker | Video Projectionist

Thieves, Kennington Film Studios , London <u>Dec 2022</u>

Pixel Artworks | Gorilla Video Projectionist

Sky, Gangs of London, London Oct 2022

White Light | Video Environment Designer White Light Innovation Department, London

Immersive Everywhere D3 Operator

Dr Who 'Time Fracture', London Shadowing <u>Jul 2022</u>

#### **DIRECTED PROJECTS**

# The Onerinought | Artistic Director

'One-on-One' Immersive Show about Lucid Dreaming using EEG headset (brain wave data) to travel through projected video environments. 2022

Jul 2022

Keel Timing | Artistic Director

Stage Performance Art to music. Performer tracked via Kinetic and Visuals projected onto gauze. Live Vj Element <u>2021</u>

## **EXPERIENCE**

## Ram Records | Associate Video Designer

The Barbican, London Nov-Dec 2022

Derry Halloween Festival | Associate Video Designer & Video Technician

Derry Halloween Festival, Ireland Sep-Nov 2022

LoveLight Festival | Associate Video Designer & Assistant Video Engineer

LoveLight Light Festival, Norwich Nov-Mar 2022

IMAG | LED Instal Technician

Soul City Arts 'Wasawasa', Guildhall & IMAG, London <u>April 2022</u>

#### PRIOR EXPERIENCE

## Punchdrunk | Technical Production Managers Assistant

LX Junior. The Burnt City 2020

The Village, Oracles, R&D, Workshops

Mar-Apr 2022

2017- 2019

Dank Parish | LX & Set Install

The Peaky Blinders Immersive festival, Birmingham & BoomTown 2019

Dr Michelle Willaims Gamaker | Directors Assistant

The Bang Straws 2021, Silver Wave 2020, Encore 2019, The Eternal 2018 2014-2022

Kimatica | Technical Production

Transcendence 2019, Hypernature 2017, Contemporary Rituals 2018 2014-2022